From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 12:15 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Cc: Conlee, Margalee - Division of School and Program Improvement
Subject: KSIS Notification: Homeless End Date

KSIS POC: FYI-—the information below was shared with Homeless contacts earlier today. You may get
guestions. Please contact Margalee Conlee if you have questions.

From: Conlee, Margalee - Division of School and Program Improvement
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 3:10 PM
Subject: Homeless End Date

Good afternoon,

KDE is conducting data analysis of the 2023-2024 Homeless data and many records in the state indicate
an invalid end date. All current year homeless records should have an end date of 6/30/2024. The end
date is no longer pre-populated when a record is created. A ticket with IC has been opened to address
this issue. In the meantime, districts can identify these records by generating the QA Homeless detail
report available via Reporting | KDE Reports. The report will output into Excel and the user can filter on
the Homeless End Date column to obtain records that do not have an end date of 6/30/2024.

Please update these records as soon as possible as this affects homeless data within student records
transfer.

Thank you,

Margalee Turner Conlee
Division of School & Program Improvement

300 Sower Blvd.

Frankfort, KY 40601

(502)564-3791 Ext. 2470

Email: Margalee.Conlee@Education.ky.gov
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